MEMORANDUM

To: Monroe County Regional Planning Commission

From: Laura Smith, Planner

Date: June 28,2023

Subject: July 6, 2023, Monroe County Regional Planning Commission Agenda
AGENDA

MONROE COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Boardroom of the J.P. Kennedy Building

July 6, 2023
6:00 P.M.

L. Call to Order
I1. Approval of minutes from the May 4, 2023, meeting.
II1. New Business
A. Subdivision plat with private road, Mountain Air, Phase II, Property Owner,
Dewitt Shelton, Applicant, James Lee, Ballplay Rd., Monroe County Tax Map
081, Parcel 015.00, approximately 213.05 acres;
B. Report on minor subdivision plat review/approval

Iv. Other Business

V. Adjournment



Monroe County - Parcel: 081 015.00
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County: Monroe (') ' 0'2 ' 0'4 T ols "
Owner: SHELTON DEWITT ~ - S
. Esri Community Maps Contributors, State of North Carolina DOT, Esri,
Address. BALLPLAY RD HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA,
Parcel Number: 081 015.00 NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA, State of Tennessee, Comptroller of the
Deeded Acreage' 21 3 05 Treasury, Office of Local Government (OLG)
Calculated Acreage: 0
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Exempt Plat of Mountain

Being a Portion of the Property Described in Deed Bool
Land Lying in the Third Civil District of Monroe Count
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of Mountain Air, Phase II

y Described in Deed Book 322, Page 507 ~ A Parcel of

| District of Monroe County, Madisonville, Tennessee |
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